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March 17, 2014

MET Laboratories
914 West Patapsco Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21230

Re: FCC required statements and formatting on label for Spirent Communications
Tech-X-Flex NG2 Model T5100 FCC ID: WR2-TXFLEX-NG2.

To whom it may concern:

We, Spirent Communications, have looked at the required FCC statements and our
conclusion is that due to the size of the product and the label, we are not able to
accommodate the full text of the required statements. The total space available for
the FCC ID and mark is 12x20mm. We have included the full text of the required
statements in the user’s manual, section 6.3. In addition, to make the FCC ID font
large enough to be legible without the aid of magnification, we have placed the ID
number on a separate line.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,
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James Wasel

20324 Seneca Meadows Parkway | Germantown, MD 20876 USA | Tel +1 301.444.2400
www.spirent.com



